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STATE OF
COLORADO

FW: Emailing: photos of Wildcat Mining road washing into La Plata River

Lisa Giovanniello <easygo@frontier.net> Tue, Jul 16, 2013 at 2:18 PM
To: dustin.czapla@state.co.us

Hi Dustin, looks like | made a mistake in the spelling of your name....being
a Giovanniello you would think | would pay more attention! Thanks, Lisa

RECE, VED

—-Original Message—

From: Lisa Giovanniello [mailto:easygo@frontier.net] UL 16

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 11:26 AM GRAND . 2013

To: 'dustin.czapala@state.co.us' RE D'VIS FIELDOFF
Subject: Emailing: photos of Wildcat Mining road washing into La Plata River CLAMA M’%N Ice
Importance: High Gt sy

Dustin, these were taken today, Tuesday 7/17/2013, by a neighbor after large
amounts of rain had fallen here in La Plata Canyon. Please note the berm
size has already decreased and there are numerous runoff scars in the soft
dirt. The side of the hill is also sloughing into the road as well as a

hand dug trench to actually cause the run off to go over the sloughing
embankment. It would be nice if someone from our local office could see
this prior to the meeting tomorrow. Trawel safely, sincerely Lisa

Giovanniello

https://mail.g oog le.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28ik=5c4d3e94ce&view=ptisearch=inbox&th=13fe922bbac08d7a
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